dugan production corp.

March 9, 1977

Joe D. Ramey

Secretary-Director

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re: Application for Approval for Downhole
Commingling of the June #1 Well
(Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde)
in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:
Enclosed are two copies of a Request for Dismissal of the application for

downhole commingling of the June #1 Well located in the E/2 of Section 28,
Townshig 28 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

In addition, two copies of the Certificate of Mailing are enclosed stating
that all operators of leases offsetting the dedicated acreage for this well,
the U. S. Geological Survey, and the Supervisor of the District III Office
of the New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission have been notified of this
Request for Dismissal.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you need anything further,
please advise.

@Lw 3‘.@\@%

Richard T. C. Tully
Attorney for Applicant
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Distribution:

Jerry W. Long

District Engineer

U. S. Geological Survey
Box 1809 '
Durango, CO 81301

Al R. Kendrick’

Supervisor, District III

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Northwest Pipeline Corporation
Box 1526
Salt Lake City, UT 84110

Phillips Petroleum Company
Western District

‘Security Life Building
Denver, CO 80202



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

In the Matter of the Application Case No. 5876
of Jerome P. McHugh for Downhole

Commingling of the June #1 Well Date of Hearing:
in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico March 9, 1977

'REQUEST FOR DISMISSAL

COMES NOW the Applicant, Jerome P. McHugh, by and through his
attorney, Richard T. C. Tully, in the above styled matter and case, and
hereby requests the dismissal of the Application for Downhole Commingling
of the June #1 Well in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Respectfully submitted,

ekt S0 Qb

Richard T. C. Tully
Attorney for Applicant
Box 234

Farmington, NM 87401




